ĐỀ SỐ 06

(Trích đề thi học sinh giỏi huyện Gia Viễn, Ninh Bình năm học 2023 - 2024)

Thời gian làm bài: 150 phút

PART A: LISTENING (4.0 points)

Part I. Listen and choose the correct answer A, B, C or D.	Write you	ır
answers in the corresponding numbered boxes. (1.0 point)		

answers in th	e corresponding	numbered i	boxes. (1.0 p	oint)
1. What has the	e girl forgotten to	bring?		
A. Her pen	B. Her keys	C. He	er essay	D. Her coffee
2. What is the	man's job now?			
A. A painter		B. A	businessman	
C. A photograp	her	D. A	teacher	
3. What time w	ill the writer arriv	e at the books	shop?	
A. 1:45	B. 2:15	C. 2:45	D. 3:30)
4. What did the	e children see at tl	ne zoo?		
A. Horses, mon	keys and lions	B. M	onkeys, lions,	and tigers
C. Horses, birds	and monkeys	D. Bi	irds, monkeys,	and tigers
5. What has the	e woman lost?			
A. Her mobile p	hone	B. Her purs	se	
C. Her pen		D. Her key	S	
Part II. Lister	and choose the	e correct an	swer A, B, C	or D. Write your
answers in th	e corresponding	numbered i	boxes. (1.0 p	oint)
1. The boy				
A. doesn't stud	у	B. studies	and does well	
C. studies and	doesn't do well	D. st	udies with bes	t method
2. The boy usua	ally studies	·		
A. at public pla	ces	B. in	his friend's ho	ouse
C. at home		D. in the lil	brary	
3. On the boy's	desk, there are _		_·	
A. pencils, book	ks and pens	B. er	asers, sharper	ners and books
C. a pencil case	and pens	D. bo	ooks, papers a	nd pens
4. The girl				

A. exercises for thirty minutes	B. studies for thirty minutes
C. drink water every five minutes	D. has a break for thirty minutes
5. When the boy studies,	
A. he has a break for two or three hours	
B. he has two or three breaks each hour.	
C. C. he doesn't take breaks	
D. he never studies for two or three hours	
Part III. Listen and fill in each blank	with NO MORE THAN 3 WORDS.
Write your answers in the correspond	ding numbered boxes. (2.0 points)
ZOOKE	EPER
Lucas used to enjoy looking after the (1) when he first
worked at the zoo.	
Every morning, Lucas checks to see if any	monkeys are (2)
or if any babies have been born.	
Every morning, Lucas also cleans the r	nonkeys' cages and replaces the (3)
The monkeys eat many different thir	gs, but are especially fond of (4)
Lucas once injured his (5)	when a gorilla escaped from its
cage.	when a gornia escaped from its
Lucas particularly likes talking to the (6)	who come to the
zoo.	
Lucas says that giving the monkey food	d such as (7) is
unsuitable.	
Lucas once took a box of baby monkeys h	nome by (8)
Lucas is now taking a course in (9)	so that he can further his
career.	
Lucas's ambition is to visit a (10)	for wild animals in Africa
to see the work done there.	
B: VOCABULARY AND GRAMMAF	R (3.0 points)
I. Choose the correct option (A, B, C	or D) to complete each sentence.
Write your answers in the correspond	ding numbered boxes. (2.0 points)
1. The Chief of police, work is v	ery important, takes care of the public
safety.	

A. WNO	B. wnom	C. wnose	D. Wnici	n
2. She is wearin	g a ski	irt.		
A. short nice nyl	on	B. nice	short nylon	
C. nylon short ni	ice	D. nylo	n nice short	
3. The	items in the cal	ke are flour, suga	r and shorte	ning.
A. alternative	B. enviable	C. commercia	al D. esse	ntial
4. Older people	rarely approve	habits o	of the younge	er generation.
A. for	B. to	C. of	D	. with
5. I suppose tha	t he'd better loc	ok for a different j	ob,	.?
A. shouldn't he	B. hadn't he	C. shou	ıld he	D. don't l
6. trav	eling is education	onal, it can also b	e stressful a	nd expensive.
A. Since	B. Providing	C. Whil	e D	. Even
7. You should pa	ay to w	hat the instructo	r is saying.	
A. attendance	B. invention	C. conv	ention D	. attention
8. John and Sara	ah are talking ab	oout using cars in	the next few	years.
- John: "I believe	that electric ca	rs will displace pe	etroleum car	s in a few years."
- Sarah: "	We will still u	ıse petroleum caı	rs because el	ectric ones are too
expensive."				
A. I think so			_	with you more
C. I'm not intere	sted	D. That's not	true	
Mark the lette	er A, B, C, or	D on your ans	swer sheet	to indicate the
word(s) CLOSE	ST in meaning	g to the underl	ined word(s	s) in each of the
following ques	itions.			
9. Her courage i	not only <u>inspire</u>	ed her followers b	out also move	ed her rivals as well
A. depressed	B. motiv	rated C	C. overlooked	D. rejected
10. I only appli	ed for this bus	iness with a view	w to <u>accum</u>	ulating first-hand
experience.				
A. attaining	B. gainir	ng C. pene	etrating D	. accomplishing
II. Read the p	assage and u	se the correct	forms of t	he words given.
Write your ans	swers in the co	orresponding nu	ımbered bo	xes. (1.0 point)
Some recent res	search into (1) _		(CONVER	RSE) between men
and women has	produced result	s which will surpr	ise few wome	en. Men are always
interrupting wor	men when thev	talk. One (2)		(RESEARCH)

feels that men r	egard female tall	k as a kind of	conversational (3)
	_ (HOUSE). They	expect women	to play a (4)
	_ (SUPPORT) role.	So, a man interru	ots in a display of
dominance or contr	ol. Men also have	a much more (5) _	
(PLEASANT) listenin	g style. Whereas a	woman uses gesture	es or says: "mm", a
man will say such th	ings as ''right" or ''	okay", which settles	the stage for an (6)
	_ (INTERRUPT). Con	versation of this kind	, then, hardly has (7
)	(MEAN) com	munication. Male	talk is often (8)
			tative, asking more
	_		her person had said.
The research would	indicate that wom	nen are better (9)	
		_	between groups of
women, one has	the (10)	(IMI	PRESS) of several
			e to get a chance to
speak.			
C: READING (6.0	0 points)		
I. Read and choose	e the best option A	A, B, C or D to comp	olete the passage.
Write your answe	rs in the correspo	nding numbered b	oxes. (2.0 points)
Television is o	ne of man's most im	portant (1)	_ of communication.
It brings (2)	and sounds from	around the world int	to millions of homes.
A person with a tele	evision set can sit ir	n his house and wate	ch the President (3)
a speech	or visit a foreign cou	ıntry. He can see a w	ar being fought and
watch statesmen tr	y to (4)	about peace. (5) _	television,
home viewers can s	see and leam abou	t people, places, an	d things in faraway
lands. TV even takes	s its viewers out of t	his world. It brings th	nem (6) of
America's astronaut	s as the astronauts	explore out of space	e. In (7) to
_	_	_	m of programs that
			more (9)
		_	ion packed dramas,
		and motion pictures	
_		C. means	D. fields
2. A. news	B. pictures	C. characters	D. messages

3. A. make	B. speak	C. say	D. do
4. A. talk	B. cause	C. bring	D. tell
5. A. By	B. Because of	C. Thanks	D. Through
6. A. coverage	B. lot	C. information	D. amount
7. A. order	B. spite	C. addition	D. exchange
8. A. used	B. designed	C. made	D. going
9. A.	B. music	C. film	D. news
entertainment			
10. A. games	B. plays	C. happens	D. events

II. Read the following passage and choose the correct option to answer. Write your answers in the corresponding numbered boxes. (2.0 points)

Today we take electricity for granted and perhaps we do not realize just how useful this discovery has been. Steam was the first invention that replaced wind » power. It was used to drive engines and was passed through pipes and radiators to warm rooms. Petrol mixed with air was the next invention that provided power. Exploded in a cylinder, it drove a motor engine. Beyond these simple and direct uses, those forms have not much adaptability.

On the other hand, we make use of electricity in thousands of ways. From the powerful voltages that drive our electric trains to the tiny current needed to work a simple calculator, and from the huge electric magnet in steel works that can lift 10 tons to the tiny electric magnet in a doorbell, all are powered by electricity. An electric current can be made with equal ease to heat a huge mass of molten metal i. in a furnace, or to boil a jug for a cup of coffee.

Other than atomic energy, which has not as yet been harnessed to the full, electricity is the greatest power in the world. It is flexible, and so adaptable for I any task for which it is wanted. It travels so easily and with incredible speed along wires and conductors that it can be supplied instantly over vast distances.

To **generate** electricity, huge turbines or generators must be turned. In rather than Australia they use coal or water to drive this machinery. When dams are built, falling water is used to drive the turbines without polluting the atmosphere with smoke from coal.

Atomic power is used in several countries but there is always the fear of an accident. A tragedy once occurred at Chernobyl, in Ukraine, at an atomic power plant used to make electricity. The reactor leaked, which caused many deaths

through radiation.

Now scientists are examining new ways of creating electricity without harmful effects to the environment. They may harness the tides as **they** flow in and out of bays. Most importantly, they hope to trap sunlight more efficiently. We

t in the
nen this
ic gases
on Our
ol in the
ergy
icity
gines
D. new
orks to

A. sunlight B. petrol III. Read the following passage		D. wind
the environment EXCEPT		
10. According to the passage, the f	following power sou	urces cause no pollution to
C. are more adaptable	D. do not require	attention
A. do not pollute the environment	B. are more reliab	ole
generate electricity is that they		
9. The advantage of harnessing	the power of the	tides and of sunlight to
C. heat the molten steel	D. boil a jug	of water

Α

Instead of buying costly prepared meals, which often tend to be high in calories, cook your own at home. Plan out your meals with high-fiber foods like beans and whole grains which will keep you full and are a cheaper, healthier alternative to rich proteins and more processed grains.

В

Eating less leads to weight loss, and cost savings, especially if you cut down on the right things. Start by cutting your portions of pricy meat and poultry. Or swap out meat and poultry for cheaper vegetarian proteins like beans, lentils, tofu, and eggs for some of your meals.

C

Vegetables are great for weight loss, as well as all-around health. They are low in calories and high in water and fiber - two things that keep you feeling full. Save cash by shopping for those that are in season. Frozen vegetables can be a great bargain, with just as much nutrition as fresh, since they are picked and frozen at their peak ripeness.

D

You don't need to shell out a monthly gym fee to get moving. Instead, find fun activities you enjoy for free. If you're just getting started with a regular exercise routine, try your beginning with daily walks: start slowly and build up time and speed.

Ε

One of the most powerful resources you have for helping you lose weight is your

social network. Find a friend who is also trying to lose weight and agree to help each other stay motivated. One study found that when friends participated in a group weight-loss program together, they lost more weight than people who did the same program on their own.

Questions 1-5: The paragraphs of reading passage are lettered A-E. Choose the most suitable heading for each paragraph from the list of headings below.

	Paragraph	Lists of Headings
1.	Paragraph A	i. Eat Less
2.	Paragraph B	ii. Get Creative with Your Exercise Options
3.	Paragraph C	iii. Make Friends with Someone
4.	Paragraph D	iv. To Plan Out Your Costly Prepared Meals
5.	Paragraph E	v. Plan to Cook at Home
		vi. Vegetables Can Keep You Feeling Full
		vii. Get Creative with Your Exercise Options
		viii. Double Up on Vegetables
		ix. Joining a Program You Can Lose More Weight Than
		Your Partner

Questions 6-10: Complete each of the following statements with words taken from the passage. Write ONE or TWO WORDS for each answer.

6. As prepared meals are so	, you can cook at home	with high-
fiber foods like beans and whole grains.		
7. To cut down on your daily calories,	you should	on animal
proteins for some of your meals.		
8. Vegetables can keep you feeling full,	you feel healthier and	
with fresh vegetables in season.		
9. You do not have to pay	for fun activities.	
10. We can infer from the article	that a partner can make	you feel
in losing weight.		

D: WRITING (5.0 points)

I. Email writing: (2.0 points)

Your English friend, John, is planning to visit some places of interest in Ninh Bình when he comes to Viet Nam on his summer vacation this year.

Write an email of around 150 words to him. In this email, you should:

	e tamous places of interest in Ninn Binn
- make a pian to	o take him to these places
-	
You must NOT	
Dear John,	write your own name and address. Begin and finish your email as:
Dear Joini,	
	<u>-</u>
	.
	-
	-
	-
	•
	•
	-
	_
	_

TUYỂN C	CHỌN ĐỀ THI HỌC SINH GIỎI LỚP 8
	<u> </u>

TUYỂN CHỌN ĐỀ THI HỌC SINH GIỎI LỚP 8						
	<u> </u>					

TUYỂN CHỌN ĐỀ THI HỌC SINH GIỎI LỚP 8						
Sincerely						
II. Paragraph writing. (3.0points)						
Many students prefer face-to-face learning. Many other students prefer online						
learning. The others prefer the combination of those two ones. Which do you						
prefer? Write a paragraph of around 180 words to support your answer.						

TUYỂN CHỌN ĐỀ THI HỌC SINH GIỎI LỚP 8						
	<u> </u>					

TUYỂN CHỌN ĐỀ THI HỌC SINH GIỎI LỚP 8						
	<u> </u>					

TUYỂN CHỌN ĐỀ THI HỌC SINH GIỎI LỚF									
	_								
	_								
	_								
	_								